M

Ishita Paul (CSD3 R}

Soats 24 April 2025 11:33

Tot Salkat Datta (C503 R)

cc Renu Chowdhury (CSD3 R)
Subject: RE Letter of Retignation
Follow Up Flag: Fallow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Salksat ,

Thanks for your emaill and | ncknowledge tha same.

Thanks and Regards
Ishita Paul .

From: Saikat Datta (C503 A) <salkat dattai@bt.com>>

Sent: 24 April 2025 11-29

To: ishita Paul (CSD3 R) <ishita pal@bt.com>

Cic: Renu Chowdhury [CS03 R} <renu.2.chowdhury@btooms

Subject: RE: Letter of Resignation

Hi Ishita,

Thank you for your email and regret that you have decided to leave BT.

After having understood your reasan of lsaving BT, | do accept your resignation and eonfirm that your last working
day would be 16th June, 2025,

This will anatie me tofind the backfill for your rols and to assist with the transition to snaure business continuity. As
¥ou are aware basis your smployment contract, you are required to sarve a notice of 2 months.

Any annual leaves (AL balance - 32.5 as on 24th April, ‘25 ) taken during this period will be sdjusted on a pro-rata
basis and the balance will be refunded to you,

If you mmy!mw!mmhﬂhﬂmm:hammnm

I'd Likm te thank you for all your contribution and wish you all the best for all your future sndeavours,

Kingly share your scknowledgement.
Regards,

Salkat Datta
Team Lead Oparations - Business | GBS
Mobile: «91-9836067484
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From: Ishita Paul (C5D3 M)
Sent: 18 Apsil 2025 1645
Tat Sadkal Datts (CSD3 R)
Subject: Letter of Resignation
Hi Salkat ,

| am writing to formally resign frem my position effective today 18 Apsil 2025 , for further studies and
Hrowth opportunity .

The experience of warking for BT for over 3 years has help me grow professionally and personally | will
ensure amooth transition and expect the same as well |

Happy 1o aasist with the process .

Thanks and Regaids,

Inhita Paul

Business S8Mice SUDon Advisor

BT Group

T — ——_—
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